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Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: TF831 -Walter Haidai 

Attachments: 

Thursday, March 03,2005 11 :44 AM 
I* -. 
3 z  c.? 

Walter Haidai (TF831) No. l.pdf; Walter Haidai (TF831) No. 2.pdf 
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Waiter Haidai Waiter Haidai I L E >  < J  
'F831) No. l.pd'F831) No. 2.pd 

This is a strange one. I checked RAF System and found where the company requested 
cancellation in 2003 and paid the 2003 RAF. So yes, a docket should be opened with an effective date of 
12/31/03. I've attached the two PDF files from RAF System to be documented in the new docket. Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, March 03,2005 11 :13 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: TF83 1 - Walter Haidai 

We have received a letter from Alycia Haidai requesting cancellation of PATS Cert 4932. Please advise 
whether I should open a docket to cancel. 
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mAVc,;;;;.PENALTYA,ND~EST~.VlEREGUly, JRy",,>sESSWNTFEIi.~IJEia~ONORIiEFORE(J·,_JI2004t F 
e '.. ray 1 elepnone Service rroVloer Kegu 3tOry Assessmen 

Florida Public ServiceTCo~~ 
(See FBi"ll1 U;t~JJilo.M)\-\·STAnJS: 

Actual Return 
---Estimated Return 
___ Amended Return 

PERIOD COVERED: 
0110112003 TO 12131/2003 

Please Complete Below Ir Official Mailing Addrus Has Changed 

R t ee e urn 

FORPSC USE ONLY
Olecklt________ 

$~_-....:'O=--____ 0603002 
003001 

$ P 
0603002 

004011 
$,_____--.._ I 

PO~lInark Date 107-/~ 0.1 
Inltmls of Preparer ~ 

(Zip)(Name of Company) 	 (Address) (CIty/State) 

LINE 
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION AMOUNT 

1. 	 Gross Operating Revenue (Florida) $_---­
2. 	 Gross Intrastate Revenue 

3. 	 LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies* ( ) 

(see "2. Fees" on back) 

4. 	 TOTAL REVENUES for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation $---~-
(Line 2 less Line 3) 

5. 	 Regulatory Assessment Fee Due - (Multiply Line 4 by 0.0015) 

6. 	 Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

7. 	 Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

8. 	 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $_---­

AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336 FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINIMUM ANNUAL FEE IS $50 


TIUS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED REGARDLESS OF TIlE AMOUNT OF REVENUES REPORTED 


9. 	 Number of pay telephones in operation at close of period covered 

by this Return 


, 1bese amounts musl be in"'''''''" only and mu •• be verifiable. 

I. tile undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare thai to the best of my knowledge and belief the above mformatloo is a 
true and correct statement. I am aware thal pursuant to Section 837.06. Florida Statutes. whoever knowingly makes 11 folse stlllemem in writing with the intent to mislead II 
public servant in the performance ofbls offICial duly shall be guilly of II nusdemeano.r of llie second degree. 

(Signature of Company OffiCial) (TItle) (Date) 

Telephone Numbec.l...(_.l.-____~F:!!:ax~N.:.:um~bec!::W..(_.l--_____ 

(PrepareI' of Form - Please Print Name) 
F.E.I. No. ____________________ 

PSCICMI'-26 (Re,·.I1111199) 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION IF13/ -u.3 - 0 - C 
COM. 'I ';A-:10NS I ELECTRIC I GAS U'.w I'" 

REGULATOi ,ASSESSMENT FEE EXTEN~ION REQUEST 

(Utility) 	 (Utility Code) (FEID No.) 

Mailing Address: 

This is to request an extension for fiUng the Regulatory AssessmentFee Return for the above-named utility 
for the period indicated below: ' ' 

PERIOD JANUARY 1 - DECEMBER 31, 2003 

_ 15 days to February 14 
_ 30 days to March 1 

REASONFORREQUEST: _____________________________________________________________ 

, (Signature) 	 (Date) 

( ) 
(Telephone Number) 

( ) 
(FAX Number) 

NOTE TO UTILITY 
• 	 Your Regulatory Extension Fee Request form must be filed and received by the Florida Public Service 

Commission at the address referenced below AT LEAST TWO WEEKS before the payment due date of January 
30, 2004. Once your request Is received. you will be notified by fax (or by mail when a faxed number Is not 
provided) indicating that your request was approved or denied. THIS IS NOT AN AUTOMATIC EXTENSION, 
THEREFORE YOU MUST RECEIVE APPROVAL FROM THE COMMISSION IN ORDER TO RECEIVE AN 
EXTENSION. 

• 	 If an extension of 15 days or less is approved, 0.75% of the fee is to be included when making payment. 

• 	 If an extension of 16 to 30 days Is approved, 1.5% of the fee is to be included when making payment. 

FOR PUBLIC SERVICE CDMMISSION:USlfONLY">' >.1~ ':: , , 

Request Approved 
Request Denied 

The 200_ Regulatory Assessment Fee has not been received. 

The 200_ Regulatory Assessment Fee was delinquent. Prior penalty 
and/or interest has not been received for your 200_ Regulatory Assessment Fee. 

The request was received too late for processing. 

Other: 

APPROVEDBY: ____________________________ 

(Finance & Accounting Director, Fiscal Services Section) (Date) 

IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT DAVID BROWN AT (850) 413-6267, FAX (850) 413-6268, OR VALORIE 
MOORE AT (850) 413-6275. FAX (850) 413-6276, OR WRITE TO: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES, 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD, TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399. 

PSC/ADM 124 (Rev. 10103) 	 I:\Formsadm\124.wpd 
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ATTN: FISCAL 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD\ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0876 I 

t 
'•• 11, •• 1.1 •• 1f11.1111.1111111.11.1.1"11.11•• 11.,••••1'.,',11 

h, 
~.. -- .. _.. __._..____~___.___ ..._.__..._.___ ~_ -'-. _ --_J 

,1
I 

,\ 

http:11.1111.1111111.11.1.1"11.11


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: 

BRAUUO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 

•• <. 	

.' \' 

February 20, 2004 

i I 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 

RIcHARD D. MELSON 

(850) 413-6199 
J. TERRY DEASON 

LILA A. JABER 

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

TF831-03-O-D 
Walter Haidai 
1730 South Tamiami Trail 
Venice, FL 34293-1635 

Dear Certificate Holder: 

The Division of the Commission's Clerk and Administrative Services has forwarded your account to our office 
to address the nonpayment of the Regulatory Assessment Fees (RAPs) required by Section 364.336, Florida Statntes, 
and Rule 25-4.0161, Florida Administrative Code, for the year 2003, which was due January 30, 2004. TheRAFs retnrn 
fonn was mailed to you on December IS, 1003, and to date, Commission records reflect that payment has not been 
received. 

According to Florida Law, yon are required to add interest charges at 12% per amnun, and a S% penalty for each 
3O-day period or fraction thereof, beyond the due date, up to a maximum of 25% in addition to the delinquent amount 
due. In addition, pursuant to Section 364.285, Florida Statntes, the Commission is authorized to impose upon any entity 
subject to its jurisdiction a penalty ofnot more than $25,000 for each offense, ifsuch entity is found to have refused to 
comply with or to have wiUfully violated any lawful rule or order of the Commission, or any provision ofChapter 364. 

Utilities are charged with knowledge ofour rules and statntes. Moreover, it is general Commission practice that 
all utilities that apply for Pay Telepbone certificate receive a copy ofall applicable rules. Further, in accordance with 
Section 364.335, Florida Statntes, as partofthe application process, utilities provide anaffidavit indicating that they have 
read and understood the applicable rules. 

Ifyou wish to request another form. please contact David Brown or Valorie Moore at the number below. The 
payment should be identified with the company code and the company's name. Failure to provide payment within 15 
days of this notice will result in the establishment of a docket to address your failure to retnm the RAFs form and pay 
RAPs in accordance with Section 364.336, Florida Statntes, and Rule 25-4.0161, Florida Administrative Code. As 
specified above, pursuant to Section 364.285, Florida Statutes, the Commission may impose a fme or cancel your 
certificate. Therefore, it is important that you address this matter now. 

If you have paid your fees, please provide us with your check number and the date that it was paid. 

Should you have any questions concerning this letter please contact David Brown at (850) 413-6267 or Valone 
Moore at 413-6275 or via Internet e*mail at dbrown@psc.state.n.us. or vmoore@psc.state.n.us. 

Sincerely, 

Richard D. Melson 
General Counsel 

KMP 
Enclosure 
cc: 	 David Brown, Bureau ofAdministrative Services/Fiscal Services Section 

Valorie Moore, Bureau of Administrative ServicesIFiscal Services Section 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER· 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD· TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An AfOrmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 


PSC Website: htt!),IIYrww.floridapl>c.com Internet K-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 


mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:htt!),IIYrww.floridapl>c.com
mailto:vmoore@psc.state.n.us
mailto:dbrown@psc.state.n.us
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